## BRIGHSTONE (I.W.) PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk & Registrar: Mrs Joy Walker `Solair`, Hunnyhill, Brighstone, Isle of Wight. P030 4DU. Website: www.brighstoneparish.org 7<sup>th</sup> November 2019.

The next Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> November 2019 at 7.30pm in Brighstone Methodist Church. Members of the Public are welcome to attend. Yours sincerely, Joy Walker Clerk & Registrar.

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest Book to be completed as and when required and any Interests declared verbally.
- To confirm and sign the Minutes of: Full Council Meeting of 9<sup>th</sup> October Cemetery Committee Meeting of 9<sup>th</sup> October Planning Committee Meeting of 22<sup>nd</sup> October
- \*4. Public Participation, on General Matters, at the discretion of the Parish Council.
- 5. Clerk's report and updates:
  - i) Dip in the road at Limerstone.
  - ii) To confirm signing of the Declarations of Interest Book for IOW employees.
- 6. To consider Planning Applications:-

**P/00070/19 Wellgounds, Moor Lane, Brighstone.** Outline for 5 residential units with parking (revised plans) (readvertised application).

**19/01154/HOU** The Old Parsonage, Hoxall Lane, Mottistone. Conversion of existing barn to holiday annexe. **19/01226/FUL Wolvesley, Main Road, Brighstone.** Change of use of part of ground floor from residential to café/tearoom; single storey extension to from dwelling (revised scheme).

- 7. To receive Planning Decisions.
- 8. To note date of possible mid-month Planning Meeting Tuesday 26th November at 7.30pm.
- 9. To discuss the removal of the BT Public Telephone Box in Brighstone or alternatives.
- 10. To discuss and update the Guet in Limerstone.
- 11. To discuss and update the possible need of re-widening the stream through the village to prevent possible flooding.
- 12. To discuss the extra work by the Probation Service to clear the stream including contacting Rights of Way regarding cutting bamboo in this area.
- 13. To discuss new costs for replacement fencing around the play area on the Recreation Ground and to receive any ideas for new activities also on the Recreation Ground.
- 14. To discuss and update the Housing Needs Survey.
- 15. To discuss a possible second person to assist with the Facebook page,
- 16. To discuss any update on the application for approval of reserved matters on Blanchards Field.
- 17. To discuss and update regarding the possible encroachment on the Recreation Ground.
- 18. To discuss Grant Funding for the Brighstone Men in Sheds.
- 19. To discuss and update the possibility of bringing forward the renewal of the lease on the Recreation Ground.
- 20. To discuss the request to move the footpath around Mottistone Mill following Parish Councillors visit.
- 21. To acknowledge the third place achieved for the Dragon Tree in the recent competition.
- 22 To discuss Library finances including transfer of funds and to agree on payment for Library garden waste.
- 23. To receive IW Councillor's report.
- 24. To receive Risk Assessment Checks for November.
- 25. To consider the first draft of the 2020/21 budget.
- 26. To confirm and agree Accounts for Payment.
- 27. To receive Financial Statement to 31<sup>st</sup> October 2019.
- 28. To receive Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies.

## \*29. Correspondence.

- \*30. Other Matters Members may wish to raise, at the discretion of the Chairman
- 31. To note date of the next Parish Council Meeting 11<sup>th</sup> December at 7.30pm in Brighstone Methodist Church.

## NB. To note no actions can be taken on Items marked \*